
 
 

Sierra Vista City Council 
Work Session Minutes 

January 26, 2016 
 
1. Call to order – 4:30 p.m. in the City Hall, Council Chambers, 1011 N. Coronado Drive, 

Sierra Vista, Arizona. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Mayor Rick Mueller – present 
Mayor Pro Tem Bob Blanchard – present 
Council Member Alesia Ash – present 
Council Member Gwen Calhoun – present 
Council Member Rachel Gray – present 
Council Member Hank Huisking – present 
Council Member Craig Mount – present 
 
Others Present: 
Chuck Potucek, City Manager 
Mary Jacobs, Assistant City Manager 
Adam Thrasher, Police Chief 
Ron York, Fire Chief 
Sharon Flissar, Public Works Director 
Judy Hector, PIO 
Jill Adams, City Clerk 
Brian Harper and Lauren King with Triadvocates 
 

A. January 28, 2016 Council Meeting Agenda Items (agenda attached) 
 
Mayor Mueller noted that there are a couple of presentations. 
 
Consent Agenda – no comments 
 
Item 3 – Ordinance 2016-007 
 
Ms. Jacobs explained that the changes are not substantive in terms of affecting the actual 
floodplain areas; but they adopt state and federal requirements that allow the community to 
continue to participate in the National Floodplain Insurance Program. The City has been 
advised that these must go into effect by next week and that is the reason for the emergency 
clause, which would make this item go through immediately.  
 
In response to Council Member Calhoun, Mayor Mueller explained that by law a six vote is 
required in order to declare and emergency. 
 
Item 4 – Sister Cities Commission appointment 
 

B. Briefing by Triadvocates Regarding Upcoming Legislative Session and 
Discussion of Updated City Legislative Agenda (attached) 

 
Mayor Mueller noted that in the packet includes the 2016 Legislative Agenda in a draft form 
based on what has been done in the past. General principles are set so that when 



 
 

Triadvocates is at the Legislature they have an idea of what they need to focus on for the City. 
If there is a question or issue that comes up the Council is not aware of, Ms. Jacobs acts as 
Council’s legislative liaison that can immediately address whether Council is interested or not 
or whether it will have impact on the municipality. 
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that the City has retained the services of Triadvocates as the City’s state 
representation and lobbying arm in the Phoenix metropolitan area.  They have proven to be 
very helpful in keeping their ear to the ground and being the City’s advocate on a variety of 
things. 
 
Ms. Jacobs introduced Brian Harper and Lauren King representing the firm, Triadvocates, who 
will brief Council on where things are.  They would also like to review the Legislative Agenda 
with Council to make sure that captured are all of the things that Council feels are and 
continue to be the policy priorities of the Council. That agenda will be used to guide the work 
of Triadvocates, the city manager and assistant city manager during the legislative process. 
 
Mr. Harper stated that it is Triadvocates pleasure to represent the City and he believes that 
they have been doing this for more than a decade or so. The Legislative Agenda is a very 
useful and efficient document for Triadvocates’ work at the Legislature because bills and 
information come through quickly. Being able to react using the guidelines that Council 
approves is helpful. The Agenda is a critical document for their actions at the Legislature.  
 
Last year’s session was 81 days, which was the quickest legislative session and that was due 
to a lot of coordination between the Governor’s Office and the Legislature. Governor Ducey 
had just been elected and it was his first year and the Legislature wanted to give him a very 
noncontencious year to help him get his feet wet and to establish his priorities and his 
objectives.  
 
Many members would like another short session this year and closer to the 100 day-goal that 
the Legislature sets every year. In terms of length of session, the number of bills passed and 
signed into law actually increased.  
 
Ms. King talked about the following bills that were a big focus and priority last session: 

- Ride sharing bill;  
 
This was a huge priority for Governor Ducey which establishes regulatory framework for 
transportation network companies or T&C to operate legally in Arizona; 
 

- Microbreweries, the Arizona Beer Bill; 
 
Lifted the production cap for breweries in Arizona that allowed them to expand and not face 
certain legal challenges.  
 
Ms. King noted that both of these bills were huge priorities for the Governor and he actually 
called out those accomplishments in his 2016 State Address. 
  

- Real ID replacement; 
 
Is a form of driver’s license that meets federal security standards that were established by the 
911 Commission. The legislation that passed allows the Arizona Department of Transportation 
to produce those and those efforts are currently underway. 



 
 

 
- Plastic bag city preemption; 

 
Pre-empts cities from banning the plastic bags and Styrofoam containers at checkout 
counters. 
 
Ms. King talked about the following bills that failed: 

- Anti common core; 
- Shield the names of police officer; and 
- Gold and silver as legal tender. 

 
Most of these bills are back this legislative session. 
 
The $9.1 Billion FY 2016 budget that passed included some deep cuts primarily to universities 
and different state agencies. The Prop 123, which is an education initiative, is a significant part 
of the budget this year. 
  
Mr. Harper stated that in terms of the 2016 objectives, Triadvocates is still looking at all 
legislation introduced as House and Senate have until February 9th to introduce bills. There 
have been 800 bills introduced: 

- Protect and promoting local control; 
 
A major tenant of this is a wider legislation champion, Senator Griffin. 
  

- Mid decade census; 
 
The League is working on conducting a mid decade census to help reallocate funds between 
cities. 
 

- Building inspections; 
 
The construction industry is pushing legislation on building inspectors trying to tighten up 
timeframes. 
 

- TPT reform; 
 
This is the fourth year to talk about TPT reform. TPT on construction is very complicated and 
until the cities, towns and the League are ready to move to a full point of sale type collection, 
there will be continued TPT reform bills to try to fix very seldom use circumstances. This year 
Senator Regina Cobb from the Mohave area has introduced legislation that is probably too 
sweeping to reform the system. The strategy going forward is that all parties can wait a year; 
the League will go through their internal processes to look at where growth and money are 
happening to try and have a consensus proposal where there are not winners or losers for the 
2017 legislative session. 
 
Mayor Mueller stated that this issue has been discussed at the League for probably two years 
in depth and one of the issues that has to do with the reform is that the Department Of 
Revenue does not have the leadership, computer capacity or programs to be able to 
effectively put in reforms and that has slowed down the process significantly.  That is an issue 
that the Governor is trying to address and that is a challenge. 
 



 
 

Mr. Harper noted that Mayor Mueller is correct as the infrastructure of the Department of 
Revenue to be able to allocate and slice the pie needs to be updated and they need funding 
for that.  The League cannot support going forward with implementing a point of sale TPT until 
the infrastructure is there so that they can understand where the money is going and how to 
allocate that among the cities. 
 

- Pension reform; 
 
Within the next two weeks Triadvocates will see legislation passed to reform the Public Safety 
Pension System. Public Safety Pension System costs are rising and creating significant strain 
on budgets primarily in small rural communities. It looks like there is consensus among 
employer groups and the Republican Leadership in the House and Senate to move the 
package forward. If everything goes as planned there will be a ballot question on the May 
Special Election supported by fire fighters, police and the Legislature to create reforms in the 
Public Safety Pension System to help begin to bend the cost curve and reduce contributions 
paid by municipalities.  
 
Mayor Mueller stated that a new tier has been discussed with the League of Cities and if it is 
going to a ballot issue that is not part of the proposed solution. One of the good things about 
the proposed solution is that in the past the maximum an individual could pay into the system 
was 7.4 percent. The Board made the decision that the cities and the other agencies on the 
government side that were also matching that, could go up to 11.6 percent. This proposal will 
equalize that out back to where it should have been. That additional percentage is one of the 
factors that got a lot of cities in hot water in trying to keep their budgets balanced.  
 
Mayor Mueller added that without seeing the legislation, he is not sure whether the League will 
support the amendment to the Constitution; but that will be discussed at the Board Meeting on 
February 12th. 
 
Mr. Harper noted that Mayor Mueller is correct and added that all parties are reviewing the bill 
to make sure that it does what the agreement among the groups agreed to. The proposal 
would take the liability of funding the full system and risk off the back of the municipalities and 
try to equalize the risk among municipalities and employees. 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked about what is going to the ballot in May.  Mayor Mueller 
stated that the legislation that they are working on will go to the public vote and they have to 
finalize the legislation. One of the things in it is that they are trying to equalize the payment of 
the individual as well as the municipality which was the cause of the problem in the past when 
it was out of whack. 
 
Council Member Calhoun voiced her concern with the lack of time to educate people on what 
this is about before the May election because this is a huge issue. Mayor Mueller stated that it 
is a concern and that is why at the League there was discussion about having that second tier 
so that there would not have to be a change to the current people in the system by going to a 
Constitutional Amendment. 
 
Mr. Harper stated that the proposal as it is currently put forth has a ballot question because the 
State Constitution would need to be changed. The hope is that everyone that is involved can 
support the package and then go to the voters with a unified message and funded by the 
public employee unions. 
 



 
 

Council Member Huisking asked if it puts more burdens on the employees.  Mr. Harper stated 
that it tries to equalize the burden between the employee and the municipalities. Mayor 
Mueller stated that it does not really change the burden on the maximum that they can 
contribute, 7.4 percent. The only thing that will change is that the municipalities will not have to 
pay the extra percentage up to 11.6 percent.  
 
In response to Council Member Huisking, Mayor Mueller stated that the State gave authority to 
a board that was not well represented by the municipalities; but that is his personal opinion. 
 

- Infrastructure funding; 
 

There is legislation for infrastructure funding to reverse funding sweeps with regard to HURF 
and aviation funds. One of the objectives is protecting and promoting Fort Huachuca, which is 
vital as a component of the City of Sierra Vista.  
 

- State Land Exchange; 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked if the reference about the State Land Exchange about the 
school funding. Mr. Harper stated that it is not. There is some talk in a few municipalities about 
moving forward some proposals about exchanging State Land when that State Land is no 
longer needed for a specific purpose; primarily State Land taken into conservation for species 
that are no longer on the Endangered Species Act. This is still in preliminary stages. 
 

- Adequate Water Supply requirements/municipalities; 
 
Senator Griffin has championed Senate Bill 1268, which is an adequate water supply 
requirement for municipalities. This Legislation would help provide relief to the City of Sierra 
Vista under the mandatory adequacy requirements. The mayor and city manager have been to 
Phoenix to help Senator Griffin secure support for the legislation. The Statute allows counties 
to opt into the mandatory adequacy requirement or the 100 year water supply rules. This 
would be retroactive to the date in the cities when the counties opt in, which also forces the 
cities to opt in that is the only  development decision that is forced upon cities by counties. It 
would allow municipalities to opt in to the requirements.  
 
The legislation is up for a hearing on February 1st and Triadvocates has been assisting 
Senator Griffin as she going through to make sure that all of the stakeholders are on board. 
 
Mayor Mueller added that this is a local control issue. When the Cochise County made the 
decision to require the adequacy they were able to seep the cities along with them rather than 
the cities alone, which is also part of the current legislation because cities could have done this 
by themselves. That gives the counties primacy over the cities and in this instance only; the 
city would become a subordinate element of the County rather than a political subdivision of 
the state. This amendment means to change that and the City could on their own determine 
that they need a 100 year water adequacy. It is not a water issue. 
 
Mr. Harper added that it is trying to re-establish the local control that cities have over their 
development decisions.  
 
Council Member Ash stated that she understand that it was only Cochise and Yuma Counties 
that opt in and asked if Yuma County supports the legislation. Mr. Harper stated that the 
County Supervisors Association that represents all of the counties is still reviewing the 



 
 

legislation; but he has not yet heard any opposition from them and they have reached out to 
Yuma County to let them know.   
 
Mr. Potucek added that he has personally spoken to the interim county administrator of Yuma 
County and forwarded a copy of the legislation to them. This was over a month ago; but to-
date has not received any comment.  Mayor Mueller stated that staff will do follow-up. 
 
Mr. Harper stated that the Governor released his Executive Budget Request and State 
revenues have increased and so the budget is looking rosier. The governor is taking a very 
cautious stand with proposing new spending back in. The budget that the Governor proposed 
is $9.5 Billion, an increase of $284 Million over 2016. There is $106 Million more in K-12 
education and this is on top of the $300 Million that would be injected into K-12 education from 
the potential successful vote of Prop 123, which will be in May. 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked where the League stands on Prop 123. Mr. Harper stated that 
he has not heard that the League is taking a stand. Mayor Mueller added that he does not 
think that the Executive Council has not yet voted on that. 
 
Mr. Harper stated that there are 18 individual beneficiaries for each parcel of State Land and 
K-12 education represents the vast majority of the beneficiaries. There are not any municipal 
beneficiaries so for the most part the League is trying to stay out of that.   
 
Council Member Huisking asked how the $106 Million will be distributed. Mr. Harper stated 
that the $106 Million represents some formula changes to education so the inflationary formula 
is called for by State Law in the Constitution as well as $60 Million in competitive grants to 
schools. It is roughly a 50/50 formula based upon enrollment and that money gets allocated by 
the number of student enrollments and there are some competitive grant funding available as 
well. 
 
Governor Ducey is proposing $31 Million to expand a Border Strike Force to help secure the 
borders. The ending budget balance is $620 Million; but Governor Ducey is being cautious 
with the ending balance and some say that we can spend more. The goal of Governor Ducey 
is to have a structurally balanced budget that is ongoing revenues equal ongoing expenditures 
and with certain budget uncertainties going forward, i.e., Asian markets impacting the stock 
market and the slightly tepid recovery from the financial downturn.  Governor Ducey wants to 
make sure that it is a hefty ending balance so that if there are declines in revenue, he can still 
maintain a balanced budget as he really wants to avoid multiple years of cutting budgets. He 
would like to have status quo or if not add dollars back into the State’s budget.   
 
Ms. King stated that there are four elections in 2016 and in recent history that is the most had 
and so the Secretary of State, Michelle Reagan, is going to have a heavy lift this year.  All 90 
seats in the Legislature are on the ballot. 
 
Current party ratios are 36/24 in the House and 18/12 in the Senate. Similar Republican 
majority ratios are expected following the upcoming election.  
 
There will be new House Leadership Teams as the current Speaker of the House, David 
Gowan, is running for Congress for the open congressional seat in CD1 so there will be a new 
speaker.  
 



 
 

There will also be a new leadership as Dr. Eric Meyer, the Minority Leader, as well as Steve 
Montenegro, the Majority Leader are both termed out and will be running in opposite 
chambers. 
 
In terms of the Federal race, Kelly Ward has stepped down to run against Senator McCain. 
There is an open congressional seat because the current congresswoman in CD1, Ann 
Kirkpatrick, is running against Senator McCain for the seat in the Senate.  
 
Mr. Harper stated that the Legislative race is the City current representatives, Senator Griffin, 
David Gowan, the Speaker and Davis Stevens, a strong representation for the City at the 
State Capital. Both Mr. Gowan and Stevens are termed out and Mr. Gowan is running for 
Congress in CD1 and Mr. Stevens has yet to determine what he is going to be doing. Senator 
Griffin is going to be running for re-election so there will be two new State Representatives 
from LD14 representing Sierra Vista in the Legislature. 
 
Mayor Mueller added that Mr. Stevens is circulating petitions for County Recorder.  
 
In terms of the United State race, Ms. King motioned that Senator McCain is facing a primary 
challenge from Dr. Kelly Ward former State Senator and then whoever emerges from the 
primary; but when looking at current polling it suggests that Mr. McCain would be successful. 
That winner would face Ann Kirkpatrick in the General Election.  This is an interesting race 
because of Senator McCain’s current position as Chairman of the Arms Services Committee. 
Arizona has four significant military installations and Mr. McCain has done a lot of work on 
trying to protect the missions at Davis Monthan and Fort Huachuca. 
 
The Congressional races pertaining to Sierra Vista is Congressional District 2 where there is 
Martha McSally who has also been very helpful on military issues will be running for re-
election against Victoria Steele and Dr. Matt Heinz. Dr. Heinz ran for this seat a few years ago 
in the primary against Ron Barber. Dr. Heinz is very business friendly and open to working 
across the aisle in the Legislature; but in looking at the polling, Martha McSally has 
represented her district very well. This is an evenly split district among all three registrations, 
1/3 Democratic, 1/3 Republican, 1/3 Independent. This is truly a swing district and often times 
goes to the political wins of the nation. 
 
Mayor Mueller asked that the updated slides be provided to staff for the record. 
 
Council Member Mount asked if the guiding principles will be reviewed. Mayor Mueller asked if 
there are any questions from Council on the presentation.  
 
Council Member Gray asked if other cities have talked about freedom of information. Mr. 
Harper stated that they have not seen anything to-date; but there is still opportunity for 
legislation to be introduced and there will be a rush at the very end. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
In response to Council Member Ash, Mr. Harper stated that he has not yet seen that from the 
League. This is a special taxing district to help form those basins.  
 
Mayor Mueller added that he is not aware of any legislation; but the special district is looking 
for financing to put into detention basins and it is another mechanism to help save water.  
 
Council Member Mount made the comment that he is not for the League and is concerned that 
when they go lobby for the City they don’t come back and report to Council because he would 
like to see those results.  
 
Mayor Mueller stated that from past results, Triadvocates has helped out and Council cannot 
do it by itself. 
 
Council Member Gray stated that she did not see anything that is out of whack; but feels 
strongly about some more than others. 
 
In response to Council Member Huisking, Ms. Jacobs stated that there are some correlations 
and some are an update. The number one thing that Triadvocates looks out for the City is to 
first protect state shared revenue and the rest of the items are things that she has heard 
discussed by Council in prior years. 
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that the current version of the agenda states that state-level priorities 
include maintaining fiscal sustainability through supporting any legislation that protects 
disbursement of various state shared revenues to the city, supporting legislation that restores 
or supports self-governance by cities, as well supporting legislation that enables economic 
development, military preservation and expansion, transportation infrastructure and public 
safety funding, and legislation that improves a city’s ability to annex county islands within its 
limits. 
 
Federal priorities are more concise, with the single item concerning the preservation and 
expansion of the military. 
Ms. Jacobs stated that Council should review the legislative agenda to make sure that staff 
captured all of those things that Council feels are, or continue to be, the legislative or policy 
priorities of the Council. That information will be used to guide the work of Triadvocates, the 
city manager and assistant city manager on behalf of Council during the legislative process. 
Ms. Jacobs noted that no position is taken by Triadvocates if it is not on the agenda. Things 
happen quickly and it is too hard to try to keep up with things. This is a guiding principle that is 
used. This is a policy direction to staff. 
 
Council Member Gray made the remark that the Highway User Revenue Funds are the 
number one priority for her as well as local control and not being micromanaged by the State, 
which is also very important to the City. 
 
In response to Council Member Mount, Ms. Jacobs stated that it is not a piecemeal document 
and she recommends that the agenda be a single document. 
 
Mr. Potucek pointed out that the legislative agenda is based off discussion that Council has 
had and it is in a positive mode. Many bills are introduced that seem to be detrimental to the 
City and so they work with the League and Triadvocates to kill the bill.  



 
 

 
Council Member Gray stated that Council Members have the capability of keeping up with 
those through the Arizona League and so if a Council Member wants to individually contact the 
representative, Council Members may do that and she believes that it is something that should 
be done. 

 
C. Discussion of Council Executive Report (attached) 

 
Mayor Mueller stated that this is a new report/format. 
 
Council Member Gray stated that she likes the report which is more informative and asked 
about the following: 

- Increases in personal crimes; 
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the domestic violence calls have increased and that heroine 
is a contributing factor to theft cases. 
 

- Great attendance to Library activities;  
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that staff is looking at all options and they plan to come back to Council with 
a recommendation. 
 

- Travel to Phoenix to gain support in adequacy law; 
 
Mayor Mueller stated that this issue will be discussed by Triadvocates. 
 

- Balmer case; 
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that the County has been good in providing information as they receive it. 
 

- Police report on increase of calls and needing more police officers; 
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the department is close to having six per day; but that will be 
discussed during the budget process. 
 
Mr. Potucek stated that the staffing issue will be discussed during the budget session. 
 

- Vehicular accidents;  
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the department is seeing an increase in entry accidents and 
the department will be looking at which intersections to target. 
 

- Care Program Report; 
 
Fire Chief York stated that the department plans to provide a six month report; but the hospital 
was is not ready. The report will be available in November. 
 

- Arson fires; 
 



 
 

Fire Chief York stated that arsons are due to vandalism of properties that have been vacant. 
The Red Cross provides immediate help and there are packets for any type of fire that gets 
these individuals through the first week. 
 

- Park vandalism increase; 
 
Ms. Flissar stated that the increase took place after the summer and has been ongoing 
through the fall. The department has been working with the Police Department. 
 

- Energy savings; 
 
Council Member Gray stated that she is glad to see savings in energy. 
 

- Vista Transit ridership; and 
 

Ms. Flissar stated that trends are hard to determine.  
 

- Economic development and Public Affairs; 
 
Council Member Gray made the comment that great information was provided and she likes 
the emphasis in cycling. 
 
Council Member Calhoun stated that she also appreciates the new format and asked about: 

- Increase in domestic violence; 
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the group reviews cases and make recommendations for 
training as they are active in the community. The Department also works with the Forgach 
House and has partnered with the College for an educational video. 
 

- Increase in intersection accidents; and 
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that traffic control will be worked on now that staffing is back up. 
 
Council Member Calhoun talked about issues with trafficking, mental health and a link with the 
military in getting the word out.  She also voiced her concerns about arson fires and asked 
about the camera at the Skate Park. 
 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the Department does not have a camera at the Skate Park. 
Ms. Flissar stated that there is video surveillance at the Skate Park. Mr. Potucek added that it 
is not hard wired into the Police Department. 
 

- Apps and publicity 
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that the My Sierra Vista App is relatively new and there is a 
communications plan to help get the word out. Staff encourages people to use it, especially for 
graffiti reporting. 
 
Council Member Ash stated that she likes the format and thanked staff. She also talked about 
her concerns with graffiti and the amount of resources applied to that. Ms. Flissar stated that 
she plans to reprioritize staff to improve on the aesthetics of the community. 
 



 
 

Ms. Jacobs stated that the Community Development Department is in the process of 
establishing a more aggressive plan coupled with what Public Works is doing. This has to be a 
major focus and they are encouraging all departments to work on a back to basics. 
 
Council Member Ash stated that the increase in domestic violence and heroin use is not an 
issue that the City can address alone and asked if there are additional partners to address 
these issues. Police Chief Thrasher stated that he has not seen any new initiative by the 
federal government to address heroine use. 
 
Council Member Ash asked if the Police and Fire Departments have a mental health first aid. 
Police Chief Thrasher stated that the Department is bringing in people to provide that 
certification.  Fire Chief York stated that the paramedic training will touch on first aid; but it is at 
a basic level and they do have access to mental health agencies. 
 
Council Member Huisking stated that she likes the new format and asked about the process. 
Ms. Jacobs stated that the departments were good in putting pages together and now that 
there is a template it should be faster in developing. 
 
Council Member Huisking asked about a street maintenance schedule. Ms. Flissar stated that 
final revisions are being made to specifications. The chip sealing will be after the crack seal 
and it is mostly local roadways. A lot of the major roadways were taken care of with grant 
funding and Avenida Cochise from SR92 to Via Riata is being looked at within available 
funding. 
 
In response to Council Member Huisking, Ms. Flissar stated that this is in the event that there 
are more bio solids and options.  
 
Council Member Mount stated that he also likes the new format and looks forward to seeing 
how it progresses.   
 
In response to Mr. Potucek, Council Member Mount stated that he does not have any input 
right now. 
 
Mayor Mueller noted that this is an evolution process. 
 

D. Future Discussion Items and Council Requests 
 
Council Member Huisking thanked Mayor Mueller for his involvement in resolving the 
homeless veteran’s issue and asked about City policy concerning the homeless in general and 
the panhandling on the streets considering what it costs to help the homeless and to clean 
State Trust Land. Mayor Mueller stated that those are good issues and suggested that the 
subject be added to a future work session. 
 
Council Member Huisking reported that she has been made aware of concerns about a large 
child care development being built on 7th Street due to the school that is across that street. 
Mayor Mueller suggested that she talk to Mr. McLachlan. 
 
Council Member Ash thanked Triadvocates and asked about the upcoming revised City 
website. Ms. Jacobs stated that staff is preparing a scope of work to re-design the website; but 
it has been put in the budget for this year. 
 



 
 

In response to Mayor Mueller, Ms. Jacobs stated that Council may contact her if they are 
looking for something in the re-design. 
 
Council Member Gray asked for a street maintenance schedule. 
 
Ms. Adams announced that the next Council work session will be held at 3:00 p.m.  
 
3.         Adjourn 
 
Mayor Mueller adjourned the work session at 5:57 p.m.  
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Mayor Frederick W. Mueller 
 
 
Minutes prepared by:    Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Maria G. Marsh, Deputy City Clerk  Jill Adams, City Clerk 
 


	Roll Call
	Council Member Hank Huisking – present
	Council Member Craig Mount – present
	Jill Adams, City Clerk

